“I Waukesha Water Utility WAUKESHA, Wi 53188.3615

SERVING WAUKESHA SINCE 1886

Telephone: (262) 521-5272 « Fax: (262) 521-5265 * E-mail: contactus@waukesha-water.com

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 17, 2025
TO: Dan Duchniak, P.E.
FROM: Kelly Zylstra, P.E.
RE: Fox River Parkway from Sunset to Market Place, School Drive from Fox River Parkway to

Haymarket, and Fox Point Drive Watermain

The bids for the 2025 Asphalt Steet Resurfacing and Utility Improvements project were opened by the City Public
Works Department at 11am on Friday March 14, 2025. There were two (2) bidders which are shown in the table
below. Approval of Payne & Dolan, Inc. by the Board of Public Works is scheduled for March 20, 2025, and action by
the Common Council is scheduled to occur at their April 3, 2025, meeting. Globe Contractors was the water main
contractor bidding under both Payne & Dolan and LaLonde Contractors.

Water Mai
n Overall Bid
Contractor Items Total
Bid Total

Payne & Dolan
N3W23650 Badinger Rd $1,905,284.84 $7,298,487.54
Waukesha, WI 53186

LaLonde Contractors, Inc.
1609 Lincoln Ave. $1,905,284.84 $7,389,299.44
Waukesha, W1 53186

This project was approved as part of the 2025 budget and the engineering estimate for the Water Utility Portion of
the project was $2,856,334. This budget number includes WWU Labor for design and inspection of 6,500 feet of 8-
inch water main, associated hydrants and valves. Please note that this project is being done with the City Public
Works Department and the intent of this approval is to have the Water Utility approve the Water Utility’s portion
of the contract amount.

The funds have been budgeted in account 3431 for this project.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the water main replacement unit price contract and 1% city
administration fee totaling $1,924,337.68 for the Waukesha Water Utility’s portion of the City of Waukesha
Public Works contract with Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2025 Asphalt Street Resurfacing and Utility Improvements
project.
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